A

—

PORTzZALBANY

ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION
MEETING

FEBRUARY 17, 2021
12:30 P.M.

Pursuant to the Governor’s Executive Order No. 202.1, issued March 12, 2020, Article 7 of the
Public Officers Law related to public body meetings is suspended and the February 17,2021 APDC
Board of Commissioners meeting will be held remotely. Commissioners and APDC staff are
authorized to attend the meeting by conference call. Specified APDC staff will meet in person to
facilitate the meeting. In accordance with the Executive Order the meeting will be available for
public viewing via on-line live video transmission and recorded, as public in-person access to the
meeting is not permitted.

AGENDA

1) Approval of Minutes from the January 27, 2021 Commission meeting (Attached)

= (Chairperson intro and discussion of minutes by Board)
2) Public Comment

3) Finance Committee/Financial Update (by CFO Stuto)

4) Governance Committee Update

5) APDC Personnel Handbook Changes (Resolution 4-2021) (Cnsl. Jordan)
6) CEO Update (by CEO Hendrick)

7) Real Property/Development Update (by Dir. Daly)

8) Maritime Business Assessment (by Mgr. Vasil)
- Tonnage/Longshore Labor Report (Attached)

9) Other Business (by Chairperson)



10) Enter Executive Session?

11) Exit Executive Session

12) Next Meeting: March 24, 2021

! Only if necessary (and if approved by a majority vote of the Commission), to discuss:

a. matters which will imperil the public safety if disclosed;

b. any matter which may disclose the identity of a law enforcement agent or informer;

c. information relating to current or future investigation or prosecution of a criminal offense which would
imperil effective law enforcement if disclosed;

d. discussions regarding proposed, pending or current litigation;

e. collective negotiations pursuant to article fourteen of the civil service law;

f. the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters
leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or
removal of a particular person or corporation;

g. the preparation, grading or administration of examinations; and

h. the proposed acquisition, sale or lease of real property or the proposed acquisition of securities, or sale or
exchange of securities held by such public body, but only when publicity would substantially affect the
value thereof.




PORT=ALBANY

ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 27, 2021

Due to the pandemic the January 27, 2021 Board of Commissioners meeting was held remotely
pursuant to the Governor’s Executive Order No. 202.1, issued March 12, 2020, which
suspended Article 7 of the Public Officers Law related to public body meetings. Prior to the
meeting being called to order General Counsel Jordan noted that the meeting was being
recorded and transmitted via on-line video. Chairperson Steffens called the meeting to order.
In attendance were Commissioners Cinquanti, Coffey and Tagliento. Also present were CEO
Hendrick, General Counsel Jordan, Economic Development and Procurement Director Daly,
CFO Stuto, Maritime Business Development Manager Vasil, Director of Security Williams,
Deputy Director of Security Teller and Administrative Assistant DiLillo. Also joining the
meeting was Seth Fowler from CHA.

Chairperson Steffens noted the sad news that Jeff Dagen, owner of Dagen Trucking had recently
passed away and recognized how passionate he was about the industry and how supportive he
was about the Port of Albany and that he will be missed. The Chairwoman called for a moment
of silence to recognize the loss.

Chairperson Steffens introduced the minutes of the December 14, 2020 Commission meeting.
No changes were made to the minutes. Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to approve the
minutes of the December 14, 2020 meeting. A motion was made by Commissioner Coffey,
seconded by Commissioner Tagliento, and passed unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no public comments.




ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION JANUARY 27, 2021

FINANCIAL UPDATE

CFO Stuto presented the Board with a year-end status of the APDC 2020 Budget Goals. She
noted that staff is preparing for the 2020 audit, which will commence the first week of February.
CFO Stuto reported that operating expenses and operating income were consistent with last
month’s projections. She noted that there was a large variance in grant revenues, which relates
to the timing of receiving invoices.

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE UPDATE

Counsel Jordan reported that the Governance Committee met today and discussed the
Conflicts of Interest Declarations and the Confidential Board Evaluations. He noted that next
month there would be an additional Governance Committee meeting to discuss and review the
annual policies for the APDC.

CEO UPDATE

CEO Hendrick updated the Board on the following:

- The Maritime Warehouse construction is approximately 90% complete, with
expectation for full completion in the next 30-60 days.

- Update on potential of a new commodity coming into the Port that would utilize the new
warehouse.

- Steel shipment came in at the beginning of the year. CEO Hendrick was pleased to
report that he expects that shipment will lead to a sizeable result for dockage, wharfage
and security fees.

- Governor Cuomo and NYSERDA announced that the Port of Albany was selected as
the first offshore wind tower manufacturing site in the nation. CEO Hendrick extended
his appreciation to the Board for their support throughout the pursuit of the project.

- CEO Hendrick noted that he will be a guest speaker on the radio show “Albany Street”
where he will be discussing the various projects taking place at the Port.

Chairperson Steffens noted that she and Port staff participated in a walking tour with the City
of Albany’s Planning Department and their consultants. She mentioned that the Planning
Department is looking to update the City’s LWRP as well as looking at the North and South
waterfront areas, making sure that the work taking place does not impede the development
taking place at the Port. The group also intend to seek potential opportunities for industrial
space needs.

700 SMITH BLVD.

Counsel Jordan updated the Board on the remediation efforts at 700 Smith Blvd. He stated
that the EPA’s public comment period went smoothly and that no official comments were
made regarding the project. During the public comment period he and CEO Hendrick met




ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION JANUARY 27, 2021
with the South End Improvement Corporation to explain the details involved in the project
and to answer any concerns they might have had. He noted that the EPA is now in the final

review and approval stage of the process. Counsel Jordan introduced Seth Fowler from CHA
to provide the Board with a detailed schedule of the objectives to take place once final
approval has been received from the EPA.

Chairperson Steffens asked if the Port was outlaying the cost of the work or being reimbursed.
Counsel Jordan responded that the financing was being covered directly by the previous
tenant and the Port would cover the cost of some minor services.

RESOLUTION 1-2021

Chairperson Steffens presented resolution 1-2021 relating to the Election of Officers for 2021.
Chairperson Steffens noted that the proposed Election of Officers for 2021 was discussed at
the Governance Committee meeting and that the committee recommended that the Board
approve the position of officers to remain the same as the previous year. Chairperson Steffens
called for a motion to approve resolution 1-2021. A motion was made by Commissioner
Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Cinquanti and passed unanimously.

RESOLUTION 2-2021

Counsel Jordan presented resolution 2-2021 relating to the multi-year contract review. After
some discussion, Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to approve resolution 2-2021. A
motion was made by Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Tagliento and passed
unanimously.

RESOLUTION 3-2021

Director Daly presented resolution 3-2021 relating to Special Counsel/Bond and Project
Financial Counsel Services. The APDC had previously retained Hodgson Russ, LLP through
a competitive evaluation process for Special Counsel/Bond and Project Financial Services.
Hodgson Russ has provided their expertise in assisting the APDC team in the Port expansion
project. APDC requires the continued expertise and assistance of Hodgson Russ to continue
the work to ensure a long-term successful project. Port staff recommended that the Board
approve to continue the retention of Hodgson Russ to provide Special Counsel/Bond and
Project Financing Counsel services at a cost not to exceed $100,000 for the next phase of work.
Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to approve resolution 3-2021. A motion was made by
Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Tagliento and passed unanimously.




ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION JANUARY 27, 2021

MARITIME BUSINESS ASSESSMENT

Manager Vasil provided an overview of the Ships, Barges and Tonnage Report and Longshore
Hours Report for December 2020.
- Ships and Barges have increased by 20% from the previous year.
- Tonnage is up 16% from last year.
- Longshore hours are up 7% from this time last year.
- Projects a 14% increase in ships and barges for 2021.
- Projects a 30% increase in forest products for 2021.
- Steel shipment that came in earlier this month brought in $143,640 in revenue. The
highest revenue at the Port in memory.
- The Winter Port concept has been very successful and has set a precedence for future
opportunities.

REAL PROPERTY/DEVELOPMENT UPDATE

Director Daly provided the Board with an overview and update of the TIGER project and its
six different maritime development components. She noted that work is more than halfway
complete and reviewed the next steps in completing the investments.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to enter into Executive Session for the purpose of
discussing the proposed sale, acquisition or lease of real property. A motion was made by
Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Cinquanti and passed unanimously.

No action was taken during Executive Session. The regular meeting resumed.

OTHER BUSINESS

No other business for discussion

NEXT MEETING

Chairperson Steffens informed all those in attendance that the next meeting of the APDC
Board of Commissioners will be held on Wednesday, February 17, 2021 immediately
following the Finance and Governance Committee Meetings held at 12:00 p.m.

Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. A motion was made by
Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Taglianto and passed unanimously. The
meeting was adjourned.




RESOLUTION 4-2021
OF THE
ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the Albany Port District Commission (the “APDC”) is a public
corporation and a district corporation of the state of New York (the “State”) established
pursuant to Chapter 192 of the Laws of 1925, as amended; and

WHEREAS, the APDC strives to responsibly and effectively manage the
publicly-owned maritime Port of Albany-Rensselaer, contributing to the economy of the
Capital Region and beyond while emphasizing transparency and public stewardship as
prescribed in the APDC Mission Statement; and

WHEREAS, section 2824 of NYS Public Authorities Law requires board
members of state and local authorities to adopt certain policies related to oversight of
management and staff; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the APDC Committee Charter, annual policy
review and approval helps improve oversight, accountability and transparency at the Port,
thereby strengthening public confidence in its operations; and

WHEREAS, the APDC Governance Committee has reviewed the APDC Policies
enumerated on the attached Schedule A (“Existing Policies”) and recommends the
continued approval of the Existing Policies; and

WHEREAS, the APDC Governance Committee has reviewed the recommended
changes to the APDC Personnel Handbook (“Changes”) as described in the attached
memorandum and recommends the approval of the Changes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the APDC approves the
Existing Policies and the Amended Procurement Policy.

Signed:

(Assistant) Secretary

Date of Authorization: February 17, 2021
Prepared by:
Patrick K. Jordan, Esq.




Code of Ethics

Extension of Credit Prohibition
Indemnification

Prompt Payment

Property Disposition

Property Acquisition
Procurement Policy

Sexual Harassment

Whistleblower

Resolution 4-2021

Annual Policy Review

Schedule A




Ships & Barges Report

January-2021
Outbound 2020 | 2021 Change | Percentage Inbound 2020 | 2021 Change Percentage
Heavy Lift/Project 320 0 -1 -100% Heavy Lift/Project i 0 -1 -100%
Barges-Heavy Lift/Project 0 2 2 100% Barges-Heavy Lift/Project 0 0 0 -
Scrap Iron 1 0 -1 -100% Calcium Chloride 0 0 0 -
Steel 0 0 0 0% Molasses/Fertilizer 0 0 0 -
Steel 0 1 1 100%
Lumber 0 0 0 -
Rolled Paper 0 0 0 -
Woodpulp 1 0 -1 -100%
e TR e, e o F 4 | 50%
Year to Date 2020 - 2021
< Total 2020 | 2021 | Change | Percentage |
Heavy Lift/Project 2 0 -2 -100%
Barges-Heavy Lift/Project 0 2 2 100%
Calcium Chloride 0 0 0 -
Molasses/Fertilizer 0 0 0 - o i
Scrap lron 1 0 -1 -100%
Steel 0 1 1 100% " lohuing
Lumber 0 0 0 -
Rolled Paper S 0 - TEE T
Woodpulp 1 0 -1 —J%‘(iﬁ
Lay Berth
s 2020/ - 0 : 2020 0
Outbound 2021 2 2021 2
Change 2 Change 2
| w”v T .,_dwt';*‘iv T T 100% 3 e %/ m

Albany Port District Commission




January-2021 Tonnage Report - Monthly
Outbound 2020 | 2021 | Change | Percentage Inbound 2020 | 2021 Change Percentage |
Heavy Lift/Project 485 0 -485 -100% Heavy Lift/Project 728 0 -728 -100%
Barges-Heavy Lift/Project 0 1420 1420 100% Barges-Heavy Lift/Project 0 0 0 -
Scrap Iron 28878 0 -28878 -100% Calcium Chloride 0 .0 0 -
Steel 0 0 0 - Molasses/Fertilizer 0 0 0 -
Steel 0 38114 38114 100%
Lumber 0 0 0 -
Rolled Paper 0 0 0 -
Woodpulp 5532 0 _ -5535 -100%
s | e 263 38114 31851 509%
January - 2020-2021 Totals
T 2020 | 2021 | Change | Percentage
Heavy Lift/Project 1213 | 0 1213 -100% Monthly tonnage totals
Barges-Heavy Lift/Project 0 1420 1420 100%
Calcium Chloride 0 0 0 . ook 39534
Molasses/Fertilizer 0 0 0 = 35000 35626
Scrap Iron 28878 0 -28878 -100%
Steel 0 38114 | 38114 100% ot
Lumber 0 0 0 - 25000
Rolled Paper 0 0 0 -
Woodpulp 5535 0 -5535 -100% 20000
15000
10000
5000
0
2020 2021 CHANGE

Albany Port District Commission



January-2021

Tonnage Report - Year to Date

Outbound 2020 | 2021 | Change | Percentage | Inbound 2020 | 2021 Change Percentage
Heavy Lift/Project 485 0 -485 -100% Heavy Lift/Project 728 0 -728 -100%
Barges-Heavy Lift/Project 0 1420 1420 100% Barges-Heavy Lift/Project 0 0 0 -
Scrap Iron 28878 0 -28878 -100% Calcium Chloride 0 0 0 -
Steel 0 0 0 - Molasses/Fertilizer 0 0 0 -
Steel 0 38114 38114 100%
Lumber 0 0 0 -
} Rolled Paper 0 0 0 -
Woodpulp 5535 0 5535 -100%
Year to Date 6263 38114 31851 509%
Total _ 2020 | 2021 | Change | Percentage |
Heavy Lift/Project 1213 0 -1213 -100%
Barges-Heavy Lift/Project 0 1420 1420 100% Ton nage Totals - Year to date
Calcium Chloride 0 0 0 - AR
Molasses/Fertilizer 0 0 0 - 39534
Scrap Iron 28878 0 -28878 -100% 35000 35626
Steel 0 38114 | 38114 100%
Lumber 0 0 0 - A0
Rolled Paper 0 0 0 - 25000
Woodpulp L TSN
20000
15000
Tonnage Report Year to Date e
— - ==
Outbound R
0
Inb 2020 2021 CHANGE

Albany Port District Commission




JANUARY 2021

LONGSHORE HOURS

2020-2021 Comparison 2017-2018-2019-2020-2021 Comparison

2709.5 7018.0 5265.0 1431.0 1253.0 2709.5 7018
4591.0 2739.0 3589.0 3317.5
6166.0 22375 2729.0 3214.0
9438.0 3757.0 2541.0 2531.0
6549.5 12123.5 3748.0 3280.0
6939.0 7848.5 3470.0 2159.0
5437.0 3960.5 2048.5 2504.5
2992.0 6113.5 1205.0 2351.5
3604.5 4505.0 27715 1870.0
2738.0 5663.0 2163.0 2831.0
6133.5 2926.5 1696.0 2775.5
2133.5 4480.0 2850.5 2467.0
2709.5 7018.0 61987.0 58185.0 30064.5 32010.5 7018
14000.0
12000.0 N
10000.0
w—2017
8000.0
e 2018
e 7019
6000.0 : ™~ A e 7020
— \/\/ =
2000.0 -
0.0 T T T T T T T T T T v T ]
January February March April May June July August  September October November December

Albany Port District Commission




